
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

January 15, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call of Members 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Present Commissioner Kligman with a Certificate of Completion from the 

Florida League of Cities for Completing the 2012 Advanced Institute for Elected 
Municipal Officials – Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 1-2 

H. Special Presentation – Mayor, Vice Mayor and Town Commissioners $1.00 Annual 
Salary – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

I. Special Presentation to Bill Evans Public Works Director – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
 

All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request, 
during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and discussed separately. 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts 
if the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the 
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2013 
 
  

2 
  

 

 
 
 

            *A.  Minutes -   December 11, 2012 – Regular Commission Meeting Page 3-19 
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of October 31, 2012 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director Page 20-21 
            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

Page 22-39 
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney (Not Provided) 

- Reconfirmation of the January 24, 2013 Quasi-Judicial Hearing to Consider 
the Chateau Project. 

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. Page 40-42 
F.  Committee Reports – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 

requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 

minutes have been included) Page 43-46 
   -  November 5, 2012 Tourist Board Minutes 
       

*G. Certification of Charter Amendments Election Results – November 6, 2012 – 
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk Page 47-50 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CHARTER AMENDMENTS ELECTION 
HELD ON NOVEMBER 6, 2012; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

*H. Retroactive Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Replace 
Electronic Control Devices – Chief of Police David Allen Page 51-55 

  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RETROACTIVELY PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2012/2013 POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $7,330.20 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND TO PURCHASE 
SIX TASERS AND ACCESSORIES FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2013 
 
  

3 
  

 

*I.  Purchase of a Replacement Parking Enforcement Truck – Chief of Police David 
Allen Page 56-60 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE  PURCHASE OF A  PARKING 
ENFORCEMENT TRUCK FROM THE MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND FOR 
$18,042 BUDGETED UNDER MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND ACCOUNT 
#402-9500-545-6410 FOR FY 2012/2013; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 

J. Amendment to the Miami Dade County Prisoner Processing Project Contract – 
Chief David Allen Page 61-103 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE (“TOWN”), FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT #1 TO THE FY 2013 CONTRACT BETWEEN 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY AND THE TOWN IN ORDER TO EXTEND THE 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE 
(MDCACP) PRISONER PROCESSING PROJECT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _8:00_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

   *1.   Building Frontage Ordinance – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin Page 104-111 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING; SECTION 90-51 
MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2013 
 
  

4 
  

 

*2.  Amending to Chapter 90 Planning & Zoning to Merge Function of DRB into P&Z 
Board Functions – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 112-121 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” BY 
DISSOLVING THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD AND CONSOLIDATING 
THE DESIGN REVIEW FUNCTION INTO THE EXISTING FUNCTIONS OF 
THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, CHANGING MEMBERSHIP 
REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD; AND PROVIDING 
FOR FILLING OF VACANCIES; INCLUDING A TRANSITIONAL 
PROVISION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

3.  Amendment to Lobbyist Registration and Adoption of Forms – Lynn Dannheisser, 
Town Attorney Page 122-132 

AN  ORDINANCE   OF  THE   TOWN   COMMISSION  OF  THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION   2-235 OF THE  CODE 
OF  THE  TOWN OF SURFSIDE RELATING TO LOBBYIST 
REGISTRATION AND; PROVIDING  FOR   DEFINITIONS;  PROVIDING 
 FOR ANNUAL EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL  FOR LOBBYIST 
REGISTRATIONS; REQUIRING REGISTRATION OF PRINCIPALS; 
REQUIRING DISCLOSURE OF ANNUAL LOBBYIST EXPENDITURE BY 
JANUARY 15TH  OF EACH YEAR;   PROVIDING  FOR   PENALTIES 
AND ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER, CODIFICATION, 
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 (Set for approximately _8:30__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

*1.  Amendment to Short Term Rental Ordinance to Allow for Alternative Notice and 
Amendment to Paragraph References – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 133-
137 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-41.1 “SHORT TERM RENTAL 
OF SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS, TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS, MULTI-
FAMILY DWELLINGS AND TOWNHOUSES” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2013 
 
  

5 
  

 

ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:45__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
*A.  Sensible Gun Law Resolution – Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 138-161 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) CALLING ON THE FEDERAL 
GOVERNMENT TO REDUCE GUN VIOLENCE IN AMERICA AND HELP 
PREVENT FUTURE MASS SHOOTINGS THROUGH PASSAGE OF: THE 
FIX GUN CHECKS ACT, WHICH WOULD REQUIRE A BACKGROUND 
CHECK FOR EVERY GUN SALE AND ENSURE THAT ALL CRIMINALS 
AND OTHER DANGEROUS PEOPLE WHO ARE PROHIBITED FROM 
BUYING A GUN ARE LISTED IN THE NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL 
BACKGROUND CHECK SYSTEM; AS WELL AS LEGISLATION THAT 
WOULD KEEP MILITARY-STYLE WEAPONS AND HIGH-CAPACITY 
MAGAZINES OFF OUR STREETS, AND WOULD MAKE GUN 
TRAFFICKING A FEDERAL CRIME; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 

*B. Business Improvement District Consultant Agreement – Duncan Tavares,  
TEDACS Director  Page 162-270 

  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WAIVING THE COMPETITIVE BID 
PROCESS AND AUTHORIZING THE BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT ORGANIZATIONAL PLAN AGREEMENT WITH 
REDEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC.; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS 
AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

*C. Retroactively Approving Sidewalk Staining – Bill Evans, Public Works Director 
Page 271-275 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AN AFTER THE FACT AWARD OF 
BID IN THE AMOUNT OF $97,000 TO LYNX CONSTRUCTION LLC TO 
STAIN THE SIDEWALKS FROM 87TH STREET TO 96TH STREET ON 
BOTH EAST AND WEST SIDES OF COLLINS AVENUE FOR 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2013 
 
  

6 
  

 

CONTINUITY IN THE COLOR OF THE SIDEWALKS THROUGHOUT 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.   

 
 *D. Resolution in Support of the League of Women Voters of Florida – 

Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 276-280 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA PROCLAIMING 
SUPPORT OF THE LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF FLORIDA 
REQUEST TO GOVERNOR RICK SCOTT AND THE FLORIDA 
LEGISLATURE FOR CREATION OF AN ELECTION REFORM TASK 
FORCE. 

 

*E. Amendment to Settlement Agreement Between the Town of Surfside and 
Indian Creek Village – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 281-333 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO 
THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND 
INDIAN CREEK VILLAGE (“VILLAGE”), PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

          *F.  FDOT Sidewalk Lease Agreement – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director Page 334-
388 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA REQUESTING THAT THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) GRANT THE TOWN A 
PUBLIC PURPOSE LEASE ON A1A/HARDING AVENUE FROM 93RD 
STREET TO 96TH STREET, WHERE THE TOWN PROPOSES TO ISSUE 
PERMITS FOR SIDEWALK CAFES; AUTHORIZING TOWN OFFICIALS 
TO TAKE ALL STEPS NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT THE TERMS OF 
THIS RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 
               *G.  Town Attorney – Mayor Daniel Dietch (TIME CERTAIN 9:00 P.M.) Page 389-

407 
     
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, TERMINATING THE EMPLOYMENT OF TOWN 
ATTORNEY LYNN M. DANNHEISSER PURSUANT TO SECTION 9.A. OF 
HER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN; AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A SEPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
TOWN ATTORNEY LYNN M. DANNHEISSER AND THE TOWN; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2013 
 
  

7 
  

 

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

*A.  Downtown Streetscape Master Plan – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director Page 408-
421 

*B.  Red Light Camera Legislative Urging – Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 422 
*C. Traffic Study (Please bring the Traffic Study book provided in December 2012) – 

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 423 
*D.  FPL Undergrounding Status Report –Update - Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

Page 424-534 
*E.  Additional Deco Bike Rental Stations – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 535-620 
*F.  Outdoor Exercise Equipment – Commissioner Joe Graubart  Page 621 
*G.  Re-appointment of Commissioner Kligman as the Miami Dade County League of 

Cities (MDCLC) Liaison (VERBAL) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
 *H.  FEMA Flood Insurance Program – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 622-630 
  I.  Agenda Items Deadlines for Commission – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 631 
*J.  Florida Constitutional Amendment 11 – Provides for Additional Tax Exemption 

from County and Municipality Taxes for Certain Qualified Seniors – Roger M. 
Carlton, Town Manager Page 632-636 

*K.  Scholarship Program – Commissioner Marta Olchyk/Duncan Tavares, TEDACS 
Director Page 637-648 

*L.  Additive Alternates to Utility Project – Decorative Street Signs– Bill Evans, Public 
Works Director Page 649-655 

*M.  Adoption of Priorities for 2013 Florida Legislative Session – Fausto Gomez, Town 
Lobbyist (To be delivered under separate cover) 

*N.  Bus Shelters – Commissioner Marta Olchyk Page 656-657 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2013 
 
  

8 
  

 

 
 
  

 
      10. Adjournment  
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Roger M. Carlton 
  Town Manager 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY 
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-893-6511 EXT. 226 NO LATER 
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.  HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS MAY 
CONTACT THE TDD LINE AT 305-893-7936. 
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR 
HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY 
NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH 
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY 
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE 
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 
CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 



Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
1G



Page 2



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

December 11, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner Kligman 
and Commissioner Graubart. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Graubart spoke about the water and sewer project and Grand Beach 
Hotel, Surf Club construction project, the Shul expansion project and the demolition 
of the Best Western Hotel and many more.  He expressed that the Commission at 
times has become overwhelmed and fatigued.  He stated that the Town is moving at a 
very rapid pace and that it should slow down.  
Commissioner Olchyk read the article that she wrote to the Miami Herald regarding 
the bus shelters.  
Commissioner Kligman congratulated Town Clerk Sandra Novoa for being sworn in 
as the 2012-2013 President of the Miami Dade County Clerk’s Association. 
She spoke about the burglaries in the Town and asked Chief David Allen to provide a 
brief update on what the Police Department is doing.  Chief of Police David Allen 
stated that the Town has had 10 burglaries since September 2012 with the last one 
occurring on November 29, 2012.  He provided the Town Commission with an 
update on many activities underway to contain this problem.   
Vice Mayor Karukin announced that he graduated from the Good Government 
Initiative at the University of Miami.  He stated that it was a very rewarding 
experience. 
Mayor Dietch spoke about services that the Police Department offers to the Town 
residents and businesses. 
Mayor Dietch thanked the Town Staff for everything they do.  He stated that it was 
another year of progress and that he has received very good feedback from the 
residents.  
Mayor Dietch thanked retiring Building Official Paul Gioia for his time and 
dedication to the Town. 
 

Page 3

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

2 
  

 

 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to defer item 9H.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin.  The motion passed 4-1 with Mayor Dietch voting 
in opposition. 
Commissioner Kligman requested to move the Points of Light to the end of the 
agenda and to have Item 9G to be discussed at an earlier time.  
Commissioner Graubart requested to pull the Budget to Actual and the Projects 
Progress Report from the Consent Agenda. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton pulled item 3E from the Consent Agenda for 
discussion. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Graubart announced certain Community events. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda minus pulled 
items 3B, 3E and 3F.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all 
voted in favor. 
 

            *A.  Minutes -   November 13, 2012 – Regular Commission Meeting  
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of September 30, 2012 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director  
      Commissioner Graubart asked about the General Fund revenues on the Budget to 

Actual Summary.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton provided an explanation and 
congratulated staff because the Town has $5,349,497 in the General Fund reserve 
account as of September 30, 2012. 

      Vice Mayor Karukin congratulated the Town Manager for a well job done in regards 
to the Town funds. 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
  Deferred 
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney (Item Deferred 

by Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser) 
       *E.  Schedule Special Commission Meeting for Chateau Project (Verbal) – Roger M. 

Carlton, Town Manager  
 The Administration is recommending having the Chateau Project Quasi-Judicial 

Hearing on Thursday, January 24, 2013.   The Planning and Zoning Board made two 
minor amendments and added a new condition to the project that relates to access to 
the hardpack.    

 Commissioner Graubart asked the Town Attorney the reasons why she 
recommended deferral of the item during the Planning and Zoning Board meeting.  
Interim Town Attorney Miriam Maer stated that the reasons she recommended 
deferral that night and tonight as well was because certain issues were not resolved 
to her satisfaction.  A disclosure of Interest Statement is needed to protect the 

Page 4



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

3 
  

 

members of the Town Commission from ethical violations, secure a perpetual non 
revocable access to the hardpack, there are issues regarding title such as the private 
ownership of the Beach which was alleged but not substantiated by applicant’s 
counsel, there are discrepancies on the legal description in the deed, the survey and 
the plans and the last one were general issues as to the completeness and accuracy of 
the plans when compared to the code requirements. 

 Miriam Maer stated that she may not be able to resolve the issues before the January 
24, 2013 meeting since she is committed for the rest of December and in early 
January.   

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that if the Legal Department needs 
assistance to complete this item, they could use their budget to hire outside counsel 
to assist them during this process.  He also stated that these same arguments had 
been made at the Planning and Zoning Board and that group decided to go forward 
and unanimously recommend the project with additional conditions to address Ms. 
Maer’s concerns. 
Eduardo Klinger representing the Chateau project spoke about the need to schedule 
the meeting on January 24, 2013 as recommended by the Administration.  Mayor 
Dietch made a motion to schedule the Quasi-Judicial hearing for Thursday, January 
24, 2013 at 7:00p.m.  The motion died for lack of second.    

 Mayor Dietch made a motion to schedule the Quasi-Judicial meeting for Thursday, 
January 24, 2013 at 7:00p.m.  The motion died for lack of second. 

 Neisen Kasdin, representing Chateau Ocean spoke on the item and requested the 
Town Commission to schedule the Quasi-Judicial hearing for January 24, 2013. 

 Interim Town Attorney Miriam Maer recommended the Mayor and the Town 
Commission to limit the discussion to the scheduling of the meeting and not to 
discuss any issues pertaining to the project in question.  

 Commissioner Kligman stated that she does not feel comfortable being pushed to 
schedule a meeting when the Legal Department has not resolved all issues regarding 
this project. 

 Neisen Kasdin stated that there are no open issues which cannot be resolved prior to 
January 24, 2013.  Mayor Dietch asked the Interim Town Attorney to read the issues 
into the record one more time since Counsel was not present when they were 
originally read. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton asked the Interim Town Attorney if she would be 
able to meet before the end of the year and attempt to resolve these issues.  Interim 
Town Attorney Miriam Maer stated that she could meet one time before the 21st of 
December and after that she will be unavailable. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton asked that based on that meeting commitment with 
the Legal Department, Town Manager and the Chateau representatives, the Town 
Commission schedule a tentative public hearing for January 24, 2013.  If after the 
meeting before the 21st of December there are outstanding issues, they will be 
informed during the January 15, 2013 Regular Town Commission meeting where 
they could defer the Quasi-Judicial meeting. 

 After much discussion Mayor Dietch made a motion to schedule the Quasi-Judicial 
Special Town Commission meeting for January 24, 2013 subject to a meeting no 
later than December 21, 2012 to resolve the outstanding issues.  Vice Mayor 
Karukin seconded the motion.  Commissioner Kligman made a friendly amendment 

Page 5



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

4 
  

 

that those items are resolved to the satisfaction of the Town’s Legal  
Department.  Mayor Dietch and Vice Mayor Karukin accepted the friendly 
amendment and all voted in favor. 

 
 Commissioner Graubart made a motion to postpone good and welfare till 9:00 p.m.  

Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
  

 *F.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
Commissioner Graubart asked for an update regarding Starbucks.  Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton reported that Starbuck was very close to signing a lease close to 
the CVS Pharmacy.  They presented the project to the Planning and Zoning Board 
preliminarily and received some feedback. 
Commissioner Graubart asked about the old force main.  Public Works Director Bill 
Evans provided a brief explanation and suggested that it would probably be 
condemned.   
Commissioner Graubart asked about the Emergency Management update.  Chris 
Giordano explained that after two weeks he will be able to have a draft for review 
and comments and after that process, staff will be trained and the Town Commission 
will be given an updated plan. 

G.  Committee Reports – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin 
has requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

• October 17, 2012 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
• June 25, 2012 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Minutes 
• November 14, 2012 Special Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
• November 15, 2012 Special Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
• September 27, 2012 Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 

 
 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _7:20_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

 

 

 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

  *1.   Building Frontage Ordinance – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin  

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

5 
  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING; SECTION 90-51 
MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
[Ordinance deferred from November 13, 2012 Town Commission Meeting] 
Item deferred 
 

2.  Amending to Chapter 90 Planning & Zoning to Merge Function of DRB into 
P&Z Board Functions – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” BY 
DISSOLVING THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD AND CONSOLIDATING 
THE DESIGN REVIEW FUNCTION INTO THE EXISTING FUNCTIONS OF 
THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, CHANGING MEMBERSHIP 
REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD; AND PROVIDING 
FOR FILLING OF VACANCIES; INCLUDING A TRANSITIONAL 
PROVISION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
[Ordinance deferred from November 13, 2012 Town Commission Meeting] 
Item deferred 
 

*3.  Amendment to the Retirement Plan Necessary to Settle Davis Case – Roger 
M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 93-96  
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; 
RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AMENDING SECTION 2-176 OF THE CODE TO 
CLARIFY THE NORMAL RETIREMENT DATE FOR POLICE OFFICERS 
UNDER THE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

       Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk.   
Mayor opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, Mayor Dietch 
closed the public meeting 
The motion passed unanimously. 

    

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

6 
  

 

*4.  FEMA Reinsertion of Section 42-92 (6) CCCL Elevation of Construction – Lynn 
Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 42 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTION 42-41 “DEFINITIONS”; SECTION 42-76 “PERMIT 
PROCEDURES”; SECTION 42-77 “DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF 
THE FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR”; SECTION 42-91 “GENERAL 
STANDARDS”; SECTION 42-92 “SPECIFIC STANDARDS”  INCLUDING 
RE-INSERTION OF SUBPARAGRAPH (6) RELATING TO THE CCCL; AND 
SECTION 42-95 COASTAL HIGH HAZARD AREAS (V-ZONES) OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

                  Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, the Mayor 
closed the public hearing. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Graubart.  The motion passed 4-0 with Commissioner 
Kligman absent from the Dais. 

 

 5. Amendment to Lobbyist Registration and Adoption of Forms – Lynn Dannheisser, 
Town Attorney  

AN  ORDINANCE   OF  THE   TOWN   COMMISSION  OF  THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION   2-235 OF THE  CODE 
OF  THE  TOWN OF SURFSIDE RELATING TO LOBBYIST 
REGISTRATION AND; PROVIDING  FOR   DEFINITIONS;  PROVIDING 
 FOR ANNUAL EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL  FOR LOBBYIST 
REGISTRATIONS; REQUIRING REGISTRATION OF PRINCIPALS; 
REQUIRING DISCLOSURE OF ANNUAL LOBBYIST EXPENDITURE BY 
JANUARY 15TH  OF EACH YEAR;   PROVIDING  FOR   PENALTIES 
AND ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER, CODIFICATION, 
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item deferred 
 

 (Set for approximately __7:50__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

7 
  

 

*1.  Amendment to Short Term Rental Ordinance to Allow for Alternative Notice and 
Amendment to Paragraph References – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-41.1 “SHORT TERM RENTAL 
OF SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS, TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS, MULTI-
FAMILY DWELLINGS AND TOWNHOUSES” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item deferred. 

 
 
 
 
 
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
*A. Tourism Five Year Strategic Plan Consultant – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS 

Director (TIME CERTAIN 8:30 P.M.)  ITEM 5A LINKED TO ITEM 5C 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE FIVE YEAR TOURISM 
STRATEGIC PLAN AGREEMENT WITH CJF MARKETING 
INTERNATIONAL AND REDEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATES, INC.; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion for discussion purposes.  The motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin.   
Commissioner Olchyk had a question regarding the expenditures above $60,000.  
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director stated that any increase will have to go to the 
Tourist Board for approval.  
Commissioner Kligman stated that the agreement is not specific that expenditures 
over $60,000 will come back to the Tourist Board and what it says is that any 
additional outside work must be approved by the Town and that the Town is not 
necessarily the Tourist Board. 
Interim Town Attorney Miriam Maer advised the Town Commission that on page 
158 the Town is in fact the Town of Surfside. 
Mayor Dietch stated that the Phase I was supposed to start in December but he 
would like to delay the timing by a month on the entire project. 

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

8 
  

 

Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve with two amendments that any 
additional expenditure up to $6,000 must be approved by the Tourist Board and 
over $6,000 will have to be approved by the Town Commission and the project 
would start in January 2013.  Vice Mayor Karukin seconded the motion and all 
voted in favor. 

  
*B.  Certification of Charter Amendments Election Results – November 6, 2012 – 

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CHARTER AMENDMENTS ELECTION HELD 
ON NOVEMBER 6, 2012; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item deferred 

 

*C. Business Improvement District Consultant Agreement – Duncan Tavares,  
TEDACS Director   ITEM 5C LINKED TO ITEM 5A 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WAIVING THE COMPETITIVE BID 
PROCESS AND AUTHORIZING THE BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT ORGANIZATIONAL PLAN AGREEMENT WITH 
REDEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC.; AUTHORIZING 
THE TOWN MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  Item deferred 

*D. Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Replace Electronic Control Devices – Chief 
of Police David Allen  
  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$7,505 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND TO PURCHASE SIX TASERS AND 
ACCESSORIES FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Item deferred 

 *E. Purchase of a Replacement Parking Enforcement Truck – Chief of Police 
David Allen  

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE  PURCHASE OF A  PARKING 
ENFORCEMENT TRUCK FROM THE MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND FOR 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

9 
  

 

$18,042 BUDGETED UNDER MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND ACCOUNT 
#402-9500-545-6410 FOR FY 2012/2013; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 Item deferred 
 

 F. Resolution in Support of the League of Women Voters of Florida – 
Commissioner Joe Graubart  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA PROCLAIMING 
SUPPORT OF THE LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF FLORIDA 
REQUEST TO GOVERNOR RICK SCOTT AND THE FLORIDA 
LEGISLATURE FOR CREATION OF AN ELECTION REFORM TASK 
FORCE. 

 Item deferred 

 G. Amendment to Settlement Agreement Between the Town of Surfside and 
Indian Creek Village – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO 
THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND 
INDIAN CREEK VILLAGE (“VILLAGE”), PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Item deferred  
 

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to delayed Good and Welfare till 9:00 pm. The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor.  
 
Terry Cohen spoke about issues with Code Enforcement and her neighbors on both sides 
of her property.  She complained about her neighbor’s wind chimes, flag pole and other 
matters.  Code Compliance Director Joe Damien spoke on the item and explained a 
number of enforcement activities are already underway. 
Barbara McLaughlin spoke about the various committees and encouraged everyone to 
volunteer for the different committees.  She also spoke about the Town’s toy drive. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 

Page 11



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

10 
  

 

 
8. Unfinished Business and New Business 

 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

*A.  Town Manager Recruitment Decision Tree– Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item and presented the Town 

Commission with each recommended step of the recruitment process. 
 Job Description:  Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he cross referenced everything with 

the Town Charter and everything checks out.  He commented that on item 7 he would 
like to cross out the first sentence. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that it should be two separate items. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin mentioned that on item 10 the Town may want to be more neutral 

when it comes to supporting or not supporting the renovation of downtown.  Mayor 
Dietch suggested using “economic development or community development”.  

  Commissioner Graubart mentioned that the Town should be prepared and have a date 
that if the Town has not completed the search, they could get assistance from an 
executive recruiter.  Commissioner Olchyk mentioned that they had agreed to 90 days.  
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton reminded the Commission that 90 days put them in 
the month of March 2013 and that he is retiring effective April 26, 2013.   

 Mayor Dietch spoke on the second item under the Minimum Qualifications and it was 
his opinion that mentorship is very important.  He added that the capability that the 
Department Heads have developed during the last two years is extraordinary and he 
thinks that the ability to mentor is a critical function of the job.  Vice Mayor Karukin 
suggested the item to read as follows “Ability to delegate authority, responsibility and 
to mentor Subordinate Department Heads…”   

 Mayor Dietch wanted a correction to be made on the third line of the second page, 
change the word “mayor” to “major”. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin made a correction on the description of Surfside on page 416.  He 
stated that Table 1 is not correct; he suggested changing the title to read “Housing 
Structures” instead of “Single Family Homes”. 

 Mayor Dietch would like to add “Any increase to high density intensity must go to a 
vote of the community” under the history section, second paragraph, page 416.    

 Vice Mayor Karukin would like to remove the word “even” from the same paragraph 
and star the sentence with “With this limitations…” 

 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the Administration is suggesting a salary 

range between $140,000 and $180,000.  Commissioner Olchyk was not in agreement to 
go as high as $180,000.  She would like to top it at $160,000. 

 Commissioner Graubart asked how much the fringe benefits are.  Town Manager Roger 
M. Carlton stated that more or less 30% in total cost but it all depends if the candidate 
is enrolled in ICMA, if they want health benefits etc. 

 Commissioner Kligman agreed with the range and made a motion to leave it at the 
range of $140,000 - $180,000.  Vice Mayor Karukin seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed 4-1 with Commissioner Olchyk voting in opposition. 

 

Page 12



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

11 
  

 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the different media that the Town will use 
to advertise. 

 Commissioner Kligman asked when the advertisement would begin.  The Town 
Manager responded that the Administration will begin as soon as tomorrow.  

 Commissioner Kligman asked the Town Manager to find out how much it will cost to 
advertise, if available, more than twice a month in the Florida League of Cities. 

 Mayor Dietch recommended advertising with the Florida Bar Association as well as the 
Florida Trend magazine.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton agreed to look into it. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin suggested cutting out The Florida Times Union.  Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton stated that the newspaper is a very good advertisement vehicle for all 
North Florida and will be able to get the Town some good candidates from that region 
and he does not recommend removal.  Vice Mayor Karukin agreed. 

 Mayor Dietch recommended looking into the Orlando paper.  A role call resulted in a 
4-1 vote with Commissioner Olchyk in opposition to adding the Orlando paper. 

 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton asked about a committee to review resumes. 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that it could be a committee including 

residents and staff; they will go through all resumes and develop a short list for the 
Town Commission to review.  He mentioned that the committee will have to meet in 
the public. 

 Commissioner Kligman would like to review all of the resumes because it is the most 
important decision that a Commissioner could make.  It is her opinion that a head 
hunter usually does not know the Town and its idiosyncrasies. 

 Commissioner Olchyk would like to have a citizens committee and she would 
participate as well.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton asked Miriam Maer, Interim 
Town Attorney, the rules for having more than one Commissioner on a committee.  
Interim Town Attorney Miriam Maer stated that there will be noticing and 
advertisement issues which may slow the process down. 

 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting another 30 minutes.   

Commissioner Kligman seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
 
 Commissioner Kligman suggested that if they wish to consider a citizens committee it 

should be determined later in the process. 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton asked if they are comfortable with Human Resources 

Director Yamileth Slate-McCloud providing them with a short list.  He added that if 
any of the members wish to look at all of the resumes and add any to the short list they 
are welcome to do so once the short list is presented.  Everyone agreed to this process. 

 Mayor Dietch suggested that the Town Manager and the Town Attorney be involved in 
the process of selecting the short list as well.  Commissioner Olchyk disagreed with the 
Mayor.  She feels that the Town Manager would not select anyone that is completely 
opposite to him and he would choose someone with his same philosophy and she feels 
it will be a continuation of him. 

 
  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that he was offended by Commissioner 

Olchyk’s comment and that he will help this Town because the Commission has 
assigned it to him and he will recommend the best person possible whether he/she has 

Page 13



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

12 
  

 

his same philosophy or not.  He reminded Commissioner Olchyk that he recommended 
an executive recruiter and that recommendation had been denied. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin liked the Mayor’s suggestion.   
 Commissioner Kligman stated that Yamileth Slate-McCloud reports to the Manager 

and that she would not do anything without talking to the Manager and that he will be 
involved no matter what. 

 Commissioner Graubart stated that he would like the Manager to find someone in the 
middle of the spectrum between him and former Manager Gary Word. 

 The consensus of the Commission was for the Town Manager to be involved in the 
process. 

  
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton asked the Town Commission if they would like the 

Town’s Human Resources Director to work on the uniform set of questions for the 
short list of qualified candidates.  Commissioner Kligman and Commissioner Graubart 
responded that they would like to see the questions before finalization.  Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton stated that they would put them together for their review. 

 
 Commissioner Graubart stated that he does not wish the Mayor to supervise the 

process.  The consensus was that the Manager and the Human Resources Director will 
be supervising the process. 

 
 The Town Commission expressed that they don’t have a minimum/maximum number 

of candidates to interview. 
 
 The Town Commission agreed to reimburse travel expenses to the applicants that are 

from out of town and are invited to be interviewed.  Estimated cost $2,000. 
 
 The Town Commission agreed to interview the finalists individually in a round robin 

manner.  After the individual interviews were complete, the Town Commission would 
convene and rank the applicants. 

  
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that they need to appoint someone from the 

Town Commission to lead the negotiations once the candidates are ranked.  He 
explained that in his case it was done by Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser, the Mayor 
and outside counsel. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion for this process to be handled in the same manner.  
Commissioner Graubart made a friendly amendment to use the current Town 
Manager’s contract as a guide and base the new one on the current one. Commissioner 
Olchyk was in opposition to that process.   

 Vice Mayor Karukin stated that the Mayor should negotiate the contract with the Town 
Attorney and the Town Manager’s assistance and once the contract is in front of the 
Commission for approval they could make amendments if they wish. 

  
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton requested a collective vote on everything discussed in 

reference to the Town Manager’s recruitment process. 
 

Page 14



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

13 
  

 

 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve the package and move forward.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to defer the items not discussed during this 

meeting to the January 15, 2013 Regular Town Commission meeting.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion passed 4-1 with 
Commissioner Graubart in opposition. 

 
  B.  Florida Department of Transportation Urging – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
        Item deferred 
 
*C.  Traffic Study – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
         Item deferred 
 
*D.  Free Parking the Night of the Food Truck Event – Thursday, December 27, 2012 

(5:00p.m. – 10:00p.m.) – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 Item deferred 
 
*E.  Additional Deco Bike Rental Stations – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
        Item deferred 
 
*F.  FPL Undergrounding Status Report – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Will be 

delivered on Monday, December 10, 2012 under separate cover) (TIME CERTAIN 
8:00 P.M.) 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin expressed his concerns and would like the Florida Power and 

Light representatives to address them and include them in the Informational Campaign.  
 Bill Evans Public Works Director addressed the Town Commission and introduced 

Florida Power and Light representatives.  He explained that the Town has a proposal 
from FPL ready to go and that Florida Power and Light has met their commitment to 
the Town for delivering plans and a firm cost proposal.  If a decision is made by the 
Commission to move forward, the Town could have a contract ready to go out for the 
different disciplines needed to implement this project.  There will be a team of 
electricians needed to do the household and business connections, a team of pre-
approved contractors and a team of general contractors.  His anticipation will be that 
this project could take between twelve and sixteen months to complete.   

 John Lehr, Florida Power and Light representative, spoke on the project and explained 
that at one point there will be two systems operating at the same time, the overhead and 
the underground.  The project with be turned over by zones and then the poles will be 
removed. 

 Florida Power and Light representatives answered questions posted by Vice Mayor 
Karukin.  The Mayor asked for a showing of hands for support for the project.  
Approximately 10 people raised their hands. 

 Eliana Salzhauer spoke in favor of the item. 
 Ken Arnold spoke in favor of the item. 
 Mark Slatko spoke in favor of the item. 
 No one spoke in opposition. 

Page 15



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

14 
  

 

 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to proceed with five public information 
meetings and requested the Town Manager to include in the public how the Town will 
finance the project and how the Town will be obligated.  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
requested that Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ’s) be prepared as soon as possible.  
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
*G.  Setting Priorities to Give Direction to the Town Manager and Town Attorney – 

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
  Commissioner Olchyk spoke about the special meeting to discuss the priorities setting 

and was canceled by the Town Manager per the Vice Mayor’s request.    
 Vice Mayor Karukin addressed the Commission and explained that the he did not have 

the time to prepare the documentation necessary for the Special Meeting agenda.  He 
explained that the Town’s Code Section 2.203 which establishes the rules for 
scheduling regular and Special Meetings but the Code is silent when it comes to the 
cancellation of Special Meetings.  He stated that he had taken the Town Attorney’s 
advice to rescind the request and since it was last week and way beyond the 24 hours 
required to schedule a special meeting he asked for the meeting to be reinstated.  After 
that the last thing he heard was that the meeting was still cancelled.  Vice Mayor 
Karukin stated that this should be clarified in the Town’s Code and that he had asked 
the Town Clerk to make a parliamentary determination about the proper way to cancel 
a Special Meeting. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton added that the Town Clerk is not the Town’s 
parliamentarian and that the Town Attorney is.  The request placed the Town Clerk in a 
difficult position and he wanted to clarify her responsibility.  He also spoke about the 
agenda deadline that the Town was under when the documents were requested from 
Vice Mayor Karukin to complete the special meeting agenda.  He said that he made the 
decision based on the Vice Mayor’s request to cancel and that he would take full 
responsibility for the decision made.  He also mentioned that the item had been placed 
on the Regular Agenda so it was still possible to have this discussion.   

 Mayor Dietch spoke about the submission of an Agenda item without proper back up 
and that he did not think it was appropriate to participate in a discussion that was not 
properly backed up and he did not think it was fair for him or his colleagues.  That was 
why he sent a note to the Town Clerk that was distributed to the rest of the 
Commissioners.   

 Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he was shocked and dismayed to see how a simple 
request to cancel a meeting was met with such a reaction. 

 Commissioner Kligman stated that there is a bigger problem and that all 
Commissioners are not treated equally.  She expressed concern that the Town Manager 
does not provide support to all Town Commissioners equally and provides greater 
support to the Mayor. 

 Commissioner Kligman stated that she wanted to discuss the priorities because the 
Town Manager is retiring in four months and they have a lot of items in the works and 
they have to reach a consensus as a body as to what the priorities should be. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton spoke about the process to establish the agenda and 
stated that the Mayor has no involvement in such process. 

 Commissioner Olchyk mentioned the incident when she was absent from a meeting and 
requested an item to be deferred and the request was not granted. 

Page 16



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

15 
  

 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that if the Commission is so dissatisfied with 
his administration of the Town, they should call for a vote, give him the notice under 
his contract and “put him out of his misery”.  He said that he is not going to finish his 
four remaining months after killing himself for the Town and all his staff doing the 
same thing with this type of negative environment. 

 Commissioner Graubart stated that the Mayor is equal and at times he has felt that the 
rest of them fly in an economy class and that he feels that as Commissioner Kligman 
said the agenda is set by the Mayor and the Manager and they move forward on that. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin stated that no one can deny the effectiveness of the Town 
Manager.  The problem is not so much the leadership style because it is 
overwhelmingly positive and things get done.  The problem is that he has five bosses 
and the list of priorities reflects that.  He stated that he would like to redirect the 
discussion to setting the priorities and to figure out within the four months that the 
Manager has left what they wish for him to focus on. 

 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting for an hour.  The motion 

received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
  
 Commissioner Kligman’s level one priorities: 
  

- Complete the water/sewer/storm drainage project 
- Go/No Go decision on underground power lines and related utilities 
- Go/No Go decision on the parking structures 
- Decision on the Downtown Business Improvement District 
- Decision on the Community Center second story    
- Recruitment of new Town Manager  
- FEMA flood insurance discount 
- Complete bus shelters 

 
Commissioner Graubart’s level one priorities: 
 
- Decision on the Community Center second story    
- Reassess the Zoning Code 
- Recruitment of new Town Manager  
- Slow things down 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin’s level one priorities: 
 
- Complete the water/sewer/storm drainage project 
- Recruitment of new Town Manager  
- FEMA flood insurance discount 
- Beach restoration 
- Reassess the Zoning Code – Planning and Zoning Board strategies to limit large 

massive structures. 
- Online bill pay 
 
Commissioner Olchyk’s level one priorities: 

Page 17



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

16 
  

 

 
- Decision on the Community Center second story    
- Recruitment of new Town Manager and she wants to be involved in the recruitment 
- FEMA flood insurance discount 
- Install bus shelters 
- Beach restoration 
- Continue to beautify Surfside’s physical appearance  
- Sewall replacement 
 
Mayor Dietch’s level one priorities: 
 

              Aside from what everyone else mentioned.   
 

- Update the Five Year Financial Plan 
- The sewer main north 
 
Mayor Dietch would like items to be separated by groups/departments. 
Vice Mayor Karukin was convinced by the Mayor on the sewer main north and he 
would like to add it to his list  
 
The Town Manager stated that he would prepare a combined list organized as requested 
by the Mayor. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
*H.  Town Attorney Performance Evaluation – Mayor Daniel Dietch (TIME CERTAIN 

9:00 P.M.)  
 Item deferred 
 
  

  
 

10. Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 
12:35 a.m. 
 
 
 
Accepted this ______day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 

Page 18



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

17 
  

 

       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 

Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 

Page 19



Page 20

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 21



Page 22

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"Linked to POL #5



Page 38



Page 39

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"Linked to POL # 17



Page 40

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 41



Page 42



 

Tourist Board 

Meeting Minutes 

November 5, 2012  

  

Date:  November 5, 2012 

Time:  5:30 pm 

Location:  Commission Chambers, Town Hall   

1. Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30pm by chairperson, Eli Tourgeman. 

In attendance; Chair, Eli Tourgeman; member, Randi MacBride; member, Ricardo Mualin; Vice 
Chair, Barbara Cohen; Commission Liaison Joseph Graubart, Web and Special Projects 
Coordinator, Linda Jain; TEDACS Director, Duncan Tavares; resident, June Neville; recording 
clerk, Sarah Johnston; Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton; Town Attorney, Lynn M. Dannheisser; 
Special Guest, Attorney Robert Meyers. 

Barbara McLaughlin sent her regrets; she will be unable to attend. 

2. Review and approval of October 17, 2012 Meeting Minutes  

Barbara Cohen submitted minor changes and corrections. 

Barbara Cohen made a motion to approve with the changes and corrections submitted, Eli 
Tourgeman seconded the motion.  All members present voted in favor.  

 

3. A/R & A/P (emailed) 

Duncan Tavares explained that the Town is in the same place with collections as they were in 
October.  He reviewed all the delinquent restaurants and indicated that Adriana, before going 
out of business, paid with a check that bounced. 

Town Manager Roger Carlton explained that they would try to collect the past due from 
Adriana restaurant before a new business is approved to move into that location. 

 

4. Tourist Board Procurement Decisions/Conflicts of Interest and Sunshine Law – Guest 
Speaker: Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser.  

Page 43

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



 

Eli Tourgeman introduced Town Attorney, Lynn M. Dannheisser.  She discussed some 
procedural issues and concerns.   

She distributed power point presentations going over rules relating to the Government in the 
Sunshine Act.  She explained some seemingly innocent behaviors of public officials which could 
conflict with provisions of the Act. 

The Board members asked questions about specific instances.  

Ricardo Mualin asked for clarification about items, which can be discussed between Board 
members and employees.   

Robert Meyers discussed some of the ethical issues relating to a Tourism Board specifically.  He 
indicated that some issues of note for the Board include voting conflicts-he recommends (as 
previous chair of Ethics Commission) that members abstain from discussion and voting if there 
is a believed conflict on the issue at hand.   

The Board members asked Robert Meyers to clarify issues relating to conflicts of Board 
members as employees for a Downtown business and serving on a local association. 

Eli Tourgeman asked about himself specifically. 

Robert Meyers responded that just based on the facts given, Eli Tourgeman serving on the 
Tourist Board, president of the Surfside Business Association, and employee of HSBC Bank does 
not create an automatic conflict, he stated there may be a voting conflict at some point but not 
on its face.  He expanded upon financial disclosures and Board member responsibilities. 

Roger M. Carlton asked about creating an enforcement provision included in the policies stating 
that any member of the Surfside Tourist Board, Personnel Appeals Board, and Planning and 
Zoning Board who does not file the financial disclosure will be removed from the Board to 
which they were appointed. 

Robert Meyers responded that he is supportive of such an enforcement provision. 

Ricardo Mualin asked a hypothetical question about a possible conflict of interest.  He asked if 
he created a non-profit, collected no salary, and served on a Board would a conflict exist if he 
voted for items favoring his non-profit.  Robert Meyers explained that there may be an 
appearance issue but that there is not a legal conflict with his scenario so long as there was no 
personal financial gain. 

Joe Graubart explained that as a result of Eli’s role with each organization he is uncomfortable 
specifically with the perception even if there is not a legal conflict.   

Randi MacBride echoed Joe Graubart’s sentiments about the perception. 

Barbara Cohen explained that she has a personal account with HSBC and another organization 
she is a member of, also has an account with HSBC. 

Page 44



 

Lynn M. Dannheisser explained that a resolution to the Board members concerns might be the 
creation of more stringent standards for the Board.  Robert Meyers agreed that in addition to 
seeking opinions from local, county, and state ethics Commission. 

Lynn M. Dannheisser explained in additional to policies and procedures the Board should 
review the purchasing ordinance for the Town and indicated that the Board should adopt 
standards. 

Robert Meyers indicated that the Board should not have more authority on purchasing than the 
Town Commission. 

Lynn M. Dannheisser reiterated that before there is an increase in the monies received by the 
Board is it ‘best practices’ for the Board to adopt more policies. She stated that she would 
provide examples of other rules/procedures for the Board to review and discuss.  

Ricardo Mualin moved for exploration and development of guidelines and rules; conflicts, 
procurement, membership, rules of procedure, and governance, Barbara Cohen seconded the 
motion.  All members present voted in favor. 

Randi MacBride clarified that the Board can be more restrictive than local and state guidelines 
but not less.  

Robert Meyers and Lynn M. Dannheisser confirmed. 

*The Board recessed at 6:42pm for 5 minutes. 

*The meeting was called back to order at 6:46pm. 

 

5. Spice Statistics (emailed) 

Duncan Tavares went over the advertising that was done for Surfside Spice – a report of the 
statistics was distributed to all Board members.  He said that he still does not have all the 
figures for the resort tax collected and will report on that next month. 

Jamie Benjio a resident arrived at the meeting (he arrived much earlier but did not come into 
the room until 6:40pm) 

Randi MacBride asked about the impact of the coupons on the resort tax collected and how it is 
implemented.  Duncan Tavares responded. 

6. Tourism Five Year Consultant Update 

Duncan Tavares explained that the memo and agreement would be going before the Town 
Commission during the November 2012 Commission meeting. 

7. Food Trucks Update 

Page 45



 

DT explained that the trucks are available, 5 savory and 3 dessert trucks.  He discussed this with 
the Police Chief and because of the parking situation there is a safety and cost concern and 
recommended a Sunday afternoon.   

The Board members discussed alternative options. 

Randi MacBride explained that North Beach had a similar experience and they did not limit the 
type of food truck and allowed the local restaurants to participate at no cost and they could 
bring food and drinks. 

Randi MacBride showed an example of a possible solution and Eli Tourgeman and Duncan 
Tavares will present the alternative she drew for parking to the Police Chief.  Duncan Tavares 
will notify the Board before the next meeting if the event will be held. 

8. Turtles Update 

Duncan Tavares asked if the SBA is buying their own turtle or going in with the Town.  Eli 
Tourgeman responded he has the approval from the SBA to purchase a turtle.   

Barbara Cohen moved for the Tourist Board to adopt a turtle and each member will send 
Duncan Tavares their selection of turtle, Ricardo Mualin seconded the motion.  All members 
present voted in favor, Eli Tourgeman recused himself from voting on whether to adopt a turtle 
because of the previous discussion pertaining to the Surfside Business Association.  

9. Next meeting: December 3, 2012  

Eli Tourgeman asked about the resort tax language clarification and he asked for an update on items 
presented before the Board. 

Duncan Tavares explained that second round of audits have commenced.  

Duncan Tavares asked about the event Light Up Surfside and Santa Downtown. Eli Tourgeman 
responded that the events are still on and he will email Duncan Tavares.   

10. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:34pm. Ricardo Mualin made a motion to adjourn; Eli 
Tourgeman seconded the motion and all members present voted in favor.  

Page 46



Page 47

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3H



Page 52

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3I



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3J



Page 62

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "B"



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A3

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



     
Lynn M
Town 

 

 
TO
 
FR
 
CC
 
DA
 
SU

 
This 
requi
the T
maili
a num
refere
Secti

  
M. Dannheisse
Attorney  

O:  To

ROM: Ly

C:  Ro

ATE: De

BJECT: Am
no

amendment 
ire that in the

Town may pr
ng to the rec

mber reversa
ence to Secti
on 90.41.5 n

O

      
er 

 

own Comm

ynn M. Dan

oger Carlto

ecember 11

mendment t
otice and am

changes Ord
e event the c
rovide notice
cord property
al in the same
ion 90.41.5 i
now refers to

TOWN 
Office of th

MUNIC
9293 HA

SURFSIDE,
 

 

MEM

ission 

nnheisser, T

on, Town M

, 2012 

to Short Te
mendment t

dinance No. 
certified mail
e by posting 
y owner. We
e paragraph 
in two place
o Section 1-8

OF SURF
he Town A

 
CIPAL BUILDING
ARDING AVENU
 FLORIDA 3315

 

 

MORANDUM

Town Attorn

anager 

rm Rental o
o paragraph

1573, Sectio
l notification
on the prope

e are also us
of the codifi

es in which s
8 (Penalty fo

	
FSIDE 

Attorney 
G 
UE 
4-3009 

       

M 

ney 

ordinance t
h reference

on 2, adopte
n is returned
erty and sen
ing this as a

fied version o
should read S
or Violations

        

Telephone

o allow for 
es 

ed on May 10
d as unclaime
nd the notice 
an opportunit
of the ordina
Section 90.4
s).  

:  305 993-106

alternative 

0, 2011 to 
ed or refused
by first-clas

ty to correct 
ance that is a

41.1 and 

65 

d 
ss 

a 

Page 133

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
January 15, 2013 

7 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

Title: Sensible Gun Laws Resolution 

Submitted by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: To provide direction to the Town Attorney to draft a resolution supporting sensible gun 
laws in alignment with the Mayors Against Illegal Guns Coalition. 

Consideration: As you may know I joined the Mayors Against Illegal Guns Coalition (MAIG) in 2010 and 
in coordination with the Town Manager and Police Chief have been supporting MAIG’s 
efforts to responsibly address legislative gun reforms that balance the rights provided 
under the Second Amendment to the United States Constitution and reasonable legal 
controls for the benefit of a civilized society.  In the wake of many senseless acts of 
violence, most recently the Newtown shootings on December 14, 2012, where two 
semi-automatic handguns were used to murder 27 people including 20 children at 
Sandy Hook elementary school, it is time for our Commission to stand together and with 
communities across the country (including more than 40 in Florida) to pass a resolution 
supporting sensible gun laws.  This resolution will be especially important for MAIG to 
demonstrate support when bills addressing priority issues come before Congress.  A 
draft resolution is presented in Attachment A as a template for consideration. 

 

 

 

attachment

Page 138

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

ATTACHMENT A 

 

Mayor and Commission 

Town of Surfside 

 

 – DRAFT –  

 

Res. No. _____________ 

 

Resolution calling on the federal government to reduce gun violence in America and help 
prevent future mass shootings through passage of: the Fix Gun Checks Act, which would require 
a background check for every gun sale and ensure that all criminals and other dangerous people 
who are prohibited from buying a gun are listed in the national instant criminal background 
check system; as well as legislation that would keep military-style weapons and high-capacity 
magazines off our streets, and would make gun trafficking a federal crime.. 
 
In Support of the Fix Gun Checks Act and Other Measures to Reduce Gun Violence 
 
WHEREAS, the National Instant Criminal Background Check System (NICS) is an effective 
tool to keep guns out of the hands of criminals and other dangerous individuals, and this system 
has blocked 1.9 million illegal gun purchases and permit applications in the past two decades; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, despite this success, the system is undermined by legal loopholes and missing 
records that enable too many dangerous individuals to obtain weapons they later use in crimes; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, it is estimated that state and federal agencies have failed to report more than one 
million records of persons with dangerous mental illness into the NICS database; and 
 
WHEREAS, on April 16, 2007, Seung-Hui Cho shot and killed 32 people at Virginia Tech with 
guns that were legally purchased because records of his mental health status were missing from 
the NICS; and 
 
WHEREAS, on January 8, 2011, Jared Loughner, someone with a reported history of drug 
abuse and serious mental illness who should have been in the NICS database but was not, killed 
six Tucsonans – Christina-Taylor Green, Dorothy Morris, Judge John Roll, Dorwan Stoddard, 
Phyllis Schneck, and Gabe Zimmerman – and shot 13 others, including U.S. Congresswoman 
Gabrielle Giffords; and  
 

Page 139

snovoa
Typewritten Text
**See proposed resolution on page 158**



 

 

WHEREAS, on July 20, 2012, James Holmes, using a semi-automatic rifle and other guns, 
allegedly shot and killed 12 people and injured at least 58 others in a movie theater in Aurora, 
CO, using some of the thousands of rounds of ammunition that the shooter had recently 
purchased online without any background check; and 
 
WHEREAS, on August 5, 2012, Wade Michael Page, using a semi-automatic handgun, 
allegedly shot and killed 6 people and injured 3 others at a Sikh temple in Oak Creek, WI; and 
 
WHEREAS, on October 21, 2012, Radcliffe Haughton, using a semi-automatic handgun, shot 
and killed his estranged wife and two others; and though a restraining order had been issued 
against Haughton – making him a prohibited person under federal law – Haughton was able to 
avoid a background check by purchasing the gun from a private seller through armslist.com. 
 
WHEREAS, in the wake of the Newtown shootings on December 14, 2012, Adam Lanza, using 
two semi-automatic handguns, shot and killed 27 people, including 20 children at Sandy Hook 
elementary school. 
 
WHEREAS, in the wake of the Virginia Tech shootings, Virginia and other states have 
submitted hundreds of thousands of new mental health records into the NICS database, yet 19 
states have each submitted fewer than 100 mental health records since that massacre; and 
 
WHEREAS, under federal law licensed gun dealers are mandated to conduct NICS checks 
before proceeding with a sale, but this requirement does not apply to so-called private sellers 
who are present in large numbers at gun shows and sell guns over the internet; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is estimated that 6.5 million guns were sold privately in the U.S. between 
November 2011 and November 2012, and undercover investigations have shown that many 
private sellers at gun shows and online will proceed with sales even when they are made aware 
that prospective purchasers cannot pass a background check; and 
 
WHEREAS, more than 12,000 Americans are murdered with guns every year, and too many of 
these crimes are committed by individuals who are barred from purchasing or possessing guns 
under Federal law; and 
 
WHEREAS, other tragedies including the 1999 Columbine High School shooting in Colorado, 
the 2010 attack on law enforcement at the Pentagon, and the 2012 mass shooting at a Pittsburgh 
psychiatric clinic were perpetrated by individuals who obtained guns through unregulated private 
sales, with no paperwork required and no questions asked; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fix Gun Checks Act has been introduced in the U.S. Congress, and this 
legislation would address the two major flaws in the nation’s gun background check system by 
improving compliance with federal record reporting requirements, and by requiring background 
checks for all U.S. gun sales; and 
 
WHEREAS, 90 percent of Americans and 90 percent of gun owners support fixing gaps in the 
gun background check database, and 86 percent of Americans, 82 percent of gun owners 

Page 140



 

 

nationwide, and 74 percent of NRA members support mandatory criminal background checks for 
all gun sales; and  
 
WHEREAS, Surfside has been a strong advocate for common-sense policies that keep guns out 
of dangerous hands while respecting the rights of law-abiding gun owners, and strongly believes 
that Congress and state governments should take action to close deadly gaps in the NICS; and 
 
WHEREAS, more than 50 national organizations support closing gaps in the gun background 
check database and requiring a background check for all gun sales, including the U.S. 
Conference of Mayors, National Urban League, National Association for the Advancement of 
Colored People, and the National Coalition Against Domestic Violence, the International 
Association of Chiefs of Police, the Major Cities Chiefs Association and the Police Executive 
Research Forum; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fix Gun Checks Act is strongly supported by Mayors Against Illegal Guns, a 
national, bipartisan coalition of more than 800 mayors, who represent more than 58 million 
Americans; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Surfside will work to push for increased 
reporting of mental health and other relevant records into the NICS database; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Surfside urges immediate passage of The Fix Gun 
Checks Act in the United States Congress; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Surfside urges immediate passage of legislation that 
would get military-style weapons and high-capacity magazines away from our community and 
especially our schools; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Surfside urges immediate passage of legislation that 
would make gun trafficking a federal crime; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Surfside, echoing the call of gun violence survivors 
and family members, calls on both President Obama and the U.S. Congress to put in place 
concrete reforms to reduce gun violence nationwide and help prevent future mass shootings; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Surfside’s Mayor and Commission will join with 
domestic violence prevention advocates, faith leaders, law enforcement officials, and other 
elected officials to make clear that failure to strengthen gun laws at the national level will 
continue to fuel gun violence in big and small cities throughout the country; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that Surfside’s Mayor and Commission requests the Clerk of 
the Town of Surfside to transmit this memorial to all members of Florida’s Congressional 
Delegation, and to the Obama administration. 

Page 141



Page 142

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3"



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4"



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "5"



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 275



Page 276

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 277



Page 278

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 279



Page 280

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 281

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5F



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



Page 354

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "B"



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



Page 362



Page 363



Page 364



Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



Page 368



Page 369



Page 370



Page 371

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "D"



Page 372



Page 373



Page 374



Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



Page 384



Page 385



Page 386



Page 387



Page 388



Agenda Ite
 
Agenda D
 
From: 
 
To: 
 
Copy: 
 
 
Subject: 
 
Backgrou

Co

em #  5G 

ate: Janu

Dani

Tow

Tow
Tow

Tow

nd: The 
cons

T
ommi

uary 15, 20

iel Dietch, M

n Commiss

n Manager 
n Attorney 

n Attorney 

attached re
sideration. 

Town o
ssion 

13 

Mayor 

sion 

esolution an

 

of Sur
Comm

 

nd separati

 

rfside
munic

on agreem

cation

ent is provi

 

ided for youur 

Page 389



Page 390



Page 391



Page 392

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"



Page 393



Page 394



Page 395



Page 396



Page 397



Page 398



Page 399

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "B"



Page 400



Page 401



Page 402



Page 403



Page 404



Page 405



Page 406



Page 407



Page 408

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 409



Page 410



Page 411



Page 412



Page 413



Page 414



Page 415



Page 416



Page 417



Page 418



Page 419



Page 420



Page 421



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
January 15, 2013 

7 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

Title: Red Light Camera Legislative Urging 

Submitted by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: To provide direction to the Town Attorney to draft a resolution urging the Governor and 
Florida Legislature to require pedestrian signal lights with a numeric countdown feature 
at any intersection where a red light camera is installed. 

Consideration: The uses of red light cameras provide many public safety benefits.  However, as most 
drivers are aware, it is often difficult to know when a traffic light will change from green 
to yellow to red, which can lead to confusion and poor decisions.  Therefore, to further 
the public safety benefits of red light cameras, I am suggesting that the Town of Surfside 
urge the Governor and Florida Legislature to require the installation of pedestrian signal 
lights with a numeric countdown feature at any intersection where a red light camera is 
installed.  An example of a pedestrian signal lights with a numeric countdown feature is 
presented below: 

 

Page 422

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 423

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 424

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 425

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 426



Page 427



Page 428



Page 429



Page 430



Page 431



Page 432



Page 433



Page 434



Page 435



Page 436



Page 437



Page 438



Page 439



Page 440



Page 441



Page 442



Page 443



Page 444



Page 445



Page 446



Page 447



Page 448



Page 449



Page 450



Page 451

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 452



Page 453

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3A"



Page 454



Page 455



Page 456



Page 457



Page 458



Page 459



Page 460



Page 461



Page 462



Page 463



Page 464



Page 465



Page 466



Page 467



Page 468



Page 469



Page 470



Page 471



Page 472



Page 473



Page 474



Page 475



Page 476



Page 477



Page 478



Page 479



Page 480



Page 481

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3B"



Page 482



Page 483



Page 484



Page 485



Page 486



Page 487



Page 488



Page 489



Page 490



Page 491



Page 492



Page 493



Page 494



Page 495



Page 496



Page 497

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3C"



Page 498



Page 499



Page 500



Page 501



Page 502



Page 503



Page 504



Page 505



Page 506



Page 507



Page 508



Page 509



Page 510

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3D"



Page 511



Page 512



Page 513

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3E"



Page 514



Page 515

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3F"



Page 516



Page 517

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3G"



Page 518



Page 519

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4"



Page 520

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "5A"



Page 521



Page 522



Page 523



Page 524

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "5B"



Page 525



Page 526



Page 527



Page 528



Page 529



Page 530



Page 531



Page 532

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "6A"



Page 533

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "6B"



Page 534

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "6C"



Page 535

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



Page 536



Page 537

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 538



Page 539



Page 540



Page 541



Page 542



Page 543



Page 544



Page 545



Page 546



Page 547



Page 548



Page 549



Page 550



Page 551



Page 552



Page 553



Page 554



Page 555



Page 556



Page 557



Page 558



Page 559



Page 560



Page 561



Page 562



Page 563



Page 564



Page 565



Page 566



Page 567



Page 568



Page 569



Page 570

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 571

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3"



Page 572



Page 573



Page 574

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 575



Page 576



Page 577



Page 578



Page 579



Page 580



Page 581



Page 582



Page 583



Page 584



Page 585



Page 586



Page 587



Page 588



Page 589



Page 590



Page 591



Page 592



Page 593



Page 594



Page 595



Page 596



Page 597



Page 598



Page 599



Page 600



Page 601



Page 602



Page 603



Page 604



Page 605



Page 606



Page 607



Page 608



Page 609



Page 610



Page 611



Page 612



Page 613



Page 614



Page 615



Page 616



Page 617



Page 618



Page 619



Page 620



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:  REVISED    “Outdoor Exercise Equipment”     REVISED 

Objective:  To install an “Outdoor Exercise Equipment” station/area similar to those found in 
small ‘parks’ (municipal property) for our residents to use.  The area directly behind (east side) 
of Community Center could be the best, if DERM, DEP, etc. agencies permit this use.  Several of 
these stations are currently located along Miami Beach’s coastline. 

Consideration:  It is the ‘job’ of the Town Commission to create an environment that encourages 
good health and well being – this agenda item pursues this goal. 

Action: I am asking (thru the T Mgr.) that the Department Heads of both Parks and Rec. and 
Public Works determine the cost of buying and installing 3-4 pieces of outdoor exercise 
equipment and report back to the Commission and Town manager REGARDING COST and IF 
ANY FEDERAL OR STATE DOLLARS (GRANTS, ETC.) EXIST TO PAY FOR THIS.  In 
other words an estimate as to what this will cost.   Note: This is NOT a ‘project.’ 

Additional Info/Note:   

http://www.gfoutdoorfitness.com/ 

http://www.miamiherald.com/2012/07/13/2894396/county-unveils-outdoor-gym-equipment.html 

Approximate Cost: Minimal, to ascertain information stated above under “Action.” 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 621

http://www.gfoutdoorfitness.com/
http://www.miamiherald.com/2012/07/13/2894396/county-unveils-outdoor-gym-equipment.html
snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2015 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “FEMA Flood Insurance Program” 

Objective:  To discuss methods, means and ways to support the efforts to reestablish the 
flood insurance discount. 

Consideration:  FEMA Law Associates PLLC, letter of December 14, 2012 indicates that 
we need to get a few items corrected/complied with ASAP. 

Action: I am asking: What the Town Commission can do to help with this matter as it 
pertains to assisting the building department staff and Department Head Official in 
achieving this goal by a date certain. 

Additional Info/Note:  The purpose of this “Agenda Item” is to update the Residents and 
Commission.  

Approximate Cost: None/Minimal 

 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Page 622

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 623

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 624



Page 625



Page 626



Page 627

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 628



Page 629



Page 630



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “Agenda Items Deadlines for Commission” 

Objective:  To determine if this requirement (deadlines) is in the Town Charter.  To let it be 
fully understood; that the administration, i.e. Town Manager or Town Attorney cannot 
prevent/stop/block an item presented by the Mayor, Vice Mayor and Commissioner from 
being added to the agenda for any reason without a vote of the Commission. 

Consideration:  It is the ‘job’ of the Town Commission to determine if an Agenda item 
should be discussed or not.  Please see attached “Government Structure” (organizational 
chart) which appears to indicate/substantiate this. 

Action: I am asking the Town Attorney to confirm that the ‘agenda deadline’ dates be 
considered a recommendation and courtesy – not a requirement set forth in the Charter.  

Additional Info/Note:  Commission members realize that the Administration and Staff 
require time to address these items, especially when related to legal matters.  However, I 
want to clarify the ‘alleged’ requirement. 

Approximate Cost: None/Minimal 

 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 631

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9I

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 632

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9J



Page 633

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 634



Page 635



Page 636



Page 637

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9K



Page 638

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9K



Page 639



Page 640



Page 641



Page 642



Page 643



Page 644



Page 645



Page 646



Page 647



Page 648



Page 649

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9L



23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 

co
ra

l g
ab

le
s,

 f
lo

ri
d

a 
33

13
4

(3
05

) 
64

8-
12

67
   

   
  

  
  

  
w

w
w

.y
a

zi
.c

o
m

re
vi

se
d:

da
te

:

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

2

T
O

W
N

 
O

F

W
a

yf
in

d
in

g
 S

ig
n

a
g

e
 C

o
n

ce
p

ts
:

St
re

e
t 

Id
e

n
ti

ty

Page 650



To
w

n
 o

f 
S
u

rf
si

d
e

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 

6
.1

23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 c
o

ra
l g

ab
le

s,
 f

lo
ri

d
a 

33
13

4
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 f

ax
 (3

05
) 

64
8-

12
67

   
   

  w
w

w
.y

az
i.c

o
m

sh
ee

t:
pr

oj
ec

t:

dr
aw

in
g:

da
te

:

re
vi

se
d:1

1
/3

0
/1

2
si

gn
 ty

pe
:

dr
aw

n 
by

:
C

h
ri

s 
R

o
g

e
rs

S
ig

n
 T

y
p

e
 6

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 -
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

=
 1

’-
0”

1

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD

95
 ST

RE
ET

BA
Y AV

E

Page 651



To
w

n
 o

f 
S
u

rf
si

d
e

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 

6
.2

23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 c
o

ra
l g

ab
le

s,
 f

lo
ri

d
a 

33
13

4
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 f

ax
 (3

05
) 

64
8-

12
67

   
   

  w
w

w
.y

az
i.c

o
m

sh
ee

t:
pr

oj
ec

t:

dr
aw

in
g:

da
te

:

re
vi

se
d:1

1
/3

0
/1

2
si

gn
 ty

pe
:

dr
aw

n 
by

:
C

h
ri

s 
R

o
g

e
rs

S
ig

n
 T

y
p

e
 6

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 -
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

=
 1

’-
0”

1

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD
95

 ST
RE

ET

BA
Y AV

E

Page 652

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



To
w

n
 o

f 
S
u

rf
si

d
e

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 

6
.3

23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 c
o

ra
l g

ab
le

s,
 f

lo
ri

d
a 

33
13

4
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 f

ax
 (3

05
) 

64
8-

12
67

   
   

  w
w

w
.y

az
i.c

o
m

sh
ee

t:
pr

oj
ec

t:

dr
aw

in
g:

da
te

:

re
vi

se
d:1

1
/3

0
/1

2
si

gn
 ty

pe
:

dr
aw

n 
by

:
C

h
ri

s 
R

o
g

e
rs

S
ig

n
 T

y
p

e
 6

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 -
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

=
 1

’-
0”

1

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD

95
 ST

RE
ET

BA
Y AV

E

Page 653



To
w

n
 o

f 
S
u

rf
si

d
e

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 

6
.4

23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 c
o

ra
l g

ab
le

s,
 f

lo
ri

d
a 

33
13

4
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 f

ax
 (3

05
) 

64
8-

12
67

   
   

  w
w

w
.y

az
i.c

o
m

sh
ee

t:
pr

oj
ec

t:

dr
aw

in
g:

da
te

:

re
vi

se
d:1

1
/3

0
/1

2
si

gn
 ty

pe
:

dr
aw

n 
by

:
C

h
ri

s 
R

o
g

e
rs

S
ig

n
 T

y
p

e
 6

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 -
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

=
 1

’-
0”

1

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD

95
 ST

RE
ET

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD

95
 ST

RE
ET

BA
Y AV

E

Page 654



To
w

n
 o

f 
S
u

rf
si

d
e

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 

6
.5

23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 c
o

ra
l g

ab
le

s,
 f

lo
ri

d
a 

33
13

4
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 f

ax
 (3

05
) 

64
8-

12
67

   
   

  w
w

w
.y

az
i.c

o
m

sh
ee

t:
pr

oj
ec

t:

dr
aw

in
g:

da
te

:

re
vi

se
d:1

1
/3

0
/1

2
si

gn
 ty

pe
:

dr
aw

n 
by

:
C

h
ri

s 
R

o
g

e
rs

S
ig

n
 T

y
p

e
 6

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 -
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

=
 1

’-
0”

1

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD

95
 ST

RE
ET

BA
Y AV

E

Page 655



Page 656

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9N



Page 657


	1G - Commissioner Kligman's Certificate
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - POL
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports/Minutes
	3G - Certification of Charter Amendments Election Results 
	3H - Retroactive Approval of Expendinture of Forfeiture Funds
	3I - Parking Enforcement Truck
	3J - Amendment to the Miami Dade County Prisoner Processing Project Contract
	4A1 - Building Frontage Ordinance
	4A2 - Merge P&Z
	4A3 - Lobbyist Registration & Adoption of forms
	4B1 - Short Term Rental Ordinance
	5A - Sensible Gun Law Resolution
	5B - Business Improvement District Consultant Agreement
	5C - Sidewalk Staining
	5D - Support of the League of Women Voters of Florida
	5E - Amendment to Settlement Agreement with Indian Creek Village
	5F - FDOT Sidewalk Cafe Lease Agreement 
	5G - Town Attorney 
	9A - Downtown Streetcaping Master Plan
	9B - Red Light Camera Legislative Urging
	9C - Traffic Study
	9D - FPL Undergrounding Status Report Update 
	9E - Additional Deco Bike Rental Stations
	9F - Outdoor Exercise Equipment
	9H - FEMA Flood Insurance Program
	9I - Agenda Items Deadlines for Commission
	9J - Florida Constitutional Amendment 11
	9K - Scholarship Committee
	9L - Decorative Street Signs 
	9M - To be Delivered
	9N - Bus Shelters



